

INTERNAL DRAFT

---

## Appendix A

Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the  
National Register of Historic Places

INTERNAL DRAFT

This page intentionally left blank.

# Appendix A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP)

**Table A-1: Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the National Register of Historic Places**

County	Resource Name	Address	City	Listed	Multiple
Bernalillo	Carnes, Chester, House	701 13th St., NW	Albuquerque	12/1/1980	Albuquerque Downtown Neighborhoods <a href="#">Metropolitan Redevelopment Area (MRA)</a>
Bernalillo	Eighth Street-Forrester District	Roughly bounded by Mountain Rd., Lomas Blvd., Forrester and 7th <a href="#">Streets</a> .	Albuquerque	12/1/1980	Albuquerque Downtown Neighborhoods MRA
Bernalillo	Fourth Ward District	Roughly bounded by Central Ave., Lomas Blvd., 8th and 15th <a href="#">Streets</a> .	Albuquerque	12/1/1980	Albuquerque Downtown Neighborhoods MRA
Bernalillo	Gurule, Delfinia, House	306 16th St., NW	Albuquerque	12/1/1980	Albuquerque Downtown Neighborhoods MRA
Bernalillo	Harwood School	1114 7th St., NW	Albuquerque	12/1/1980	Albuquerque Downtown Neighborhoods MRA
Bernalillo	Hayden, A. W., House	609 Marble St., NW	Albuquerque	12/1/1980	Albuquerque Downtown Neighborhoods MRA
Bernalillo	LaGlorieta House	1801 Central Ave., NW	Albuquerque	8/19/1983	Albuquerque Downtown Neighborhoods MRA
Bernalillo	LeFeber, Charles, House	313 5th St.	Albuquerque	12/1/1980	Albuquerque Downtown Neighborhoods MRA
Bernalillo	Lopez, Hilario, House	208 16th St., NW	Albuquerque	12/1/1980	Albuquerque Downtown Neighborhoods MRA
Bernalillo	Mann, Henry, House	723 14th St., NW	Albuquerque	12/1/1980	Albuquerque Downtown Neighborhoods MRA
Bernalillo	Spitz, Berthold, House	323 N. 10th St.	Albuquerque	12/22/1977	Albuquerque Downtown Neighborhoods MRA
Bernalillo	Tafoya, Domingo, House	10021 Edith Blvd., NE	Alameda	11/17/1980	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Anaya, Gavino, House	2939 Duranes Rd., NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Armijo, Juan Cristobal, Homestead	207 Griegos Rd., NE	Albuquerque	9/30/1982	Albuquerque North Valley MRA

A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the NRHP

County	Resource Name	Address	City	Listed	Multiple
Bernalillo	Barela, Adrian, House	7618 Guadalupe Trail, NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Barela-Bledsoe House	7017 Edith Blvd., NE	Albuquerque	3/12/1979	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Chavez, Juan de Dios, House	205 Griegos Rd., NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Chavez, Juan, House	7809 4th St., NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Chavez, Rumaldo, House	10023 Edith Blvd., NE	Albuquerque	11/24/1980	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	De Garcia, Tomasa Griego, House	6939 Edith Blvd., NE	Albuquerque	6/19/1979	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Dietz, Robert, Farmhouse	4117 Rio Grande Blvd., NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Foraker, C. M., Farmhouse	905 Menaul Blvd., NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Garcia, Juan Antonio, House	7442 Edith Blvd., NE	Albuquerque	9/28/1982	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Gomez, Refugio, House	7604 Guadalupe Trail, NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Grande, Charles, House	4317 Grande St., NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Kromer House	1024 El Pueblo Rd., NW	Albuquerque	10/4/1982	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Los Candelarias Chapel-San Antonio Chapel	1934 Candelaria Rd., NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Los Duranes Chapel	2601 Indian School Rd., NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Los Griegos Historic District	Griegos Rd. and Rio Grande Blvd.	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Los Tomases Chapel	3101 Los Tomases, NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Lucero y Montoya, Francisco, House	9742 4th St., NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Menaul School Historic District	Roughly bounded by Broadway, Claremont, Edith, and Menaul Aves. and 301 Menaul Blvd., NE	Albuquerque	2/14/1983	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Nordhaus, Robert, House	6900 Rio Grande Blvd., NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Our Lady of Mt. Carmel Church	7813 Edith Blvd., NE	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Romero, Felipe, House	7522 Edith Blvd., NE	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Shalit, Samuel, House	5209 4th St., NW	Albuquerque	2/9/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Zeiger, Charles, House	3200 Edith Blvd., NE	Albuquerque	4/27/1984	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Los Poblanos Historic District	NM 194	Los Ranchos	5/27/1982	Albuquerque North Valley MRA
Bernalillo	Barelas-South Fourth Street Historic District	4th St. from Stover Ave. to Bridge St.	Albuquerque	7/24/1997	Auto-oriented Commercial Development in Albuquerque <a href="#">Multiple Property Submission (MPS)</a>

A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the NRHP

County	Resource Name	Address	City	Listed	Multiple
Bernalillo	Hendren Building	3001 Monte Vista Blvd. NE	Albuquerque	1/27/2000	Auto-oriented Commercial Development in Albuquerque MPS
Bernalillo	Huning Highlands Conoco Service Station	601 Coal Ave. SE	Albuquerque	7/19/2006	Auto-oriented Commercial Development in Albuquerque MPS
Bernalillo	Southern Union Gas Company Building	723 Silver Ave. SW	Albuquerque	3/31/2004	Buildings Designed by John Gaw Meem MPS
Bernalillo	Rio Puerco Bridge	I-40 over the Rio Puerco	Albuquerque	7/15/1997	Historic Highway Bridges of New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Newlander Apartments	616 Coal Ave.	Albuquerque	1/27/2000	Multi-unit Dwellings in Albuquerque, New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Willis, J.R., House and La Miradora Apartments	310 Rio Grande Blvd., SE	Albuquerque	9/1/2005	Multi-unit Dwellings in Albuquerque, New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Coronado School	601 4th St., SW	Albuquerque	11/22/1996	New Deal in New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Roosevelt Park	Junction of Coal and Spruce Avenues, SE	Albuquerque	11/22/1996	New Deal in New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	West San Jose School	1701 4th St., SW	Albuquerque	11/22/1996	New Deal in New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Art Annex	NE corner of Central Ave. and Terrace St., University of New Mexico	Albuquerque	9/22/1988	New Mexico Campus Buildings Built 1906—1937 TR
Bernalillo	Carlisle Gymnasium	University of New Mexico UNM-campus W of Yale Blvd.	Albuquerque	9/22/1988	New Mexico Campus Buildings Built 1906—1937 TR
Bernalillo	Estufa	SE corner of University Blvd. and Grand Ave., University of New Mexico	Albuquerque	9/22/1988	New Mexico Campus Buildings Built 1906—1937 TR
Bernalillo	President's House	NE corner of Roma Ave. and Yale Blvd., University of New Mexico	Albuquerque	9/22/1988	New Mexico Campus Buildings Built 1906—1937 TR
Bernalillo	Raynolds, Sara, Hall	University of New Mexico UNM campus on Terrace St. north of Central Ave.	Albuquerque	9/22/1988	New Mexico Campus Buildings Built 1906—1937 TR
Bernalillo	Scholes Hall	University of New Mexico UNM campus S of Roma Ave.	Albuquerque	9/22/1988	New Mexico Campus Buildings Built 1906—1937 TR
Bernalillo	San Antonio Church and Cemetery	Junction of NM 14 and NM 536, NW corner	San Antonito	1/16/1997	Religious Properties of New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Aztec Auto Court	3821 Central Ave. NE	Albuquerque	11/22/1993	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Cottage Bakery	2000 Central Ave. SE	Albuquerque	11/22/1993	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	De Anza Motor Lodge	4301 Central Ave. NE	Albuquerque	4/30/2004	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS

Formatted

A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the NRHP

County	Resource Name	Address	City	Listed	Multiple
Bernalillo	El Campo Tourist Courts	5800 Central Ave. SW	Albuquerque	1/13/1994	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	El Vado Auto Court	2500 Central Ave. SW	Albuquerque	11/22/1993	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Enchanted Mesa Trading Post	9612 Central Ave. SE	Albuquerque	1/9/1998	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Hilltop Lodge	5410 Central Ave. SW	Albuquerque	1/9/1998	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Jones Motor Company	3226 Central Ave. SE	Albuquerque	11/22/1993	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	La Mesa Motel	7407 Central Ave. NE	Albuquerque	11/22/1993	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	La Puerta Lodge	9710 Central Ave. SE	Albuquerque	1/9/1998	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Luna Lodge	9019 Central Ave. NE	Albuquerque	6/11/1998	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Maisel's Indian Trading Post	510 Central Ave. SW	Albuquerque	11/22/1993	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Modern Auto Court	3712 Central Ave. SE	Albuquerque	11/22/1993	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	New Mexico Madonna of the Trail	Intersection of Marble Ave. and 4th St.	Albuquerque	3/21/2006	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Pig 'n Calf Lunch	2106 Central Ave. SE	Albuquerque	2/15/1994	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Route 66, State maintained from Albuquerque to Rio Puerco	Route 66. West Central exit at I-40 to the Rio Puerco Bridge	Albuquerque	11/19/1997	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Tewa Lodge	5715 Central Ave. NE	Albuquerque	6/11/1998	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Tower Courts	2210 Central Ave. SW	Albuquerque	11/22/1993	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Bernalillo	Aldo Leopold Neighborhood Historic District	105-135 Fourteenth St., SW	Albuquerque	10/16/2002	Twentieth Century Suburban Growth of Albuquerque MPS
Bernalillo	Manzano Court Addition Historic District	1000-1025 Manzano Court NW	Albuquerque	10/14/2004	Twentieth Century Suburban Growth of Albuquerque MPS
Bernalillo	Monte Vista and College View Historic District	Roughly bounded by Girard and Lomas Blvds., Morningside Dr., Copper Ave., Campus and Monte Vista Blvds.	Albuquerque	8/3/2001	Twentieth Century Suburban Growth of Albuquerque MPS
Bernalillo	Monte Vista Fire Station	3201 Centra Ave. NE	Albuquerque	3/19/1987	N/A
Bernalillo	Albuquerque Municipal Airport Building, Old	2920 Yale Blvd. SE	Albuquerque	5/5/1989	N/A
Bernalillo	Albuquerque Veterans Administration Medical Center	2100 Ridgecrest, SE	Albuquerque	8/19/1983	N/A
Bernalillo	Armijo, Salvador, House	618 Rio Grande Blvd., NW	Albuquerque	10/8/1976	N/A

## A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the NRHP

County	Resource Name	Address	City	Listed	Multiple
Bernalillo	ATSF Locomotive No. 2926	1600 Twelfth St. NW	Albuquerque	10/1/2007	N/A
Bernalillo	Bottger, Charles A., House	110 San Felipe, NW	Albuquerque	3/7/1983	N/A
Bernalillo	Building at 701 Roma NW	701 Roma, NW	Albuquerque	2/28/1985	N/A
Bernalillo	Castle Apartments	1410 Central SW	Albuquerque	2/13/1986	N/A
Bernalillo	Davis House	704 Parkland Circle, SE	Albuquerque	11/17/1980	N/A
Bernalillo	Eller Apartments	113-127 8th St., SW	Albuquerque	1/12/1984	N/A
Bernalillo	Employees' New Dormitory and Club	Albuquerque Indian School Campus	Albuquerque	7/26/1982	N/A
Bernalillo	Federal Building	421 Gold Ave., SW	Albuquerque	11/22/1980	N/A
Bernalillo	First Methodist Episcopal Church	3rd St. and Lead Ave.	Albuquerque	11/7/1976	N/A
Bernalillo	First National Bank Building	217-233 Central Ave., NW	Albuquerque	2/2/1979	N/A
Bernalillo	Gladding, James N., House	643 Cedar St., NE	Albuquerque	11/17/1980	N/A
Bernalillo	Hope Building	220 Gold St., SW	Albuquerque	8/29/1980	N/A
Bernalillo	Hudson House	817 Gold Ave., SW	Albuquerque	2/24/1982	N/A
Bernalillo	Huning Highlands Historic District	Bounded by Grand Ave., I-25, Iron Ave. and AT & SF RR railroad	Albuquerque	11/17/1978	N/A
Bernalillo	Jonson Gallery and House	1909 Las Lomas Rd. NE	Albuquerque	2/22/2002	N/A
Bernalillo	Kimo Theater	421 Central Ave.	Albuquerque	5/2/1977	N/A
Bernalillo	Kress, S. H., Building	414—416 Central Ave., SW	Albuquerque	4/19/1984	N/A
Bernalillo	Las Imagines Archeological District—Albuquerque West Mesa Escarpment	Address Restricted	Albuquerque	11/19/1986	N/A
Bernalillo	Lembke House	312 Laguna St., SW	Albuquerque	11/25/1980	N/A
Bernalillo	Leverett, William J., House	301 Dartmouth NE	Albuquerque	2/13/1986	N/A
Bernalillo	Lewis, Charles W. Building	1405—1407 2nd St., SW	Albuquerque	7/3/1979	N/A
Bernalillo	McCanna-Hubbell Building	418—424 Central, SW	Albuquerque	5/13/1982	N/A
Bernalillo	Milne, John, House	804 Park Ave. SW	Albuquerque	2/13/1986	N/A
Bernalillo	Monte Vista School	3211 Monte Vista Blvd., NE	Albuquerque	8/12/1981	N/A
Bernalillo	National Humane Alliance Animal Fountain	615 Virginia Ave. SE	Albuquerque	9/30/1986	N/A
Bernalillo	New Mexico-Arizona Wool Warehouse	520 1st St., NW	Albuquerque	7/23/1981	N/A
Bernalillo	Nob Hill Business District	3500 Central Ave. SE	Albuquerque	3/18/1994	N/A

## A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the NRHP

County	Resource Name	Address	City	Listed	Multiple
Bernalillo	Occidental Life Building	119 3rd Ave., SW	Albuquerque	1/30/1978	N/A
Bernalillo	Old Armijo School	1021 Isleta Blvd., SE	Albuquerque	9/16/1982	N/A
Bernalillo	Old Hilton Hotel	125 2nd St., NW	Albuquerque	3/2/1984	N/A
Bernalillo	Old Post Office	123 4th St.	Albuquerque	11/17/1980	N/A
Bernalillo	O'Reilly, J. H., House	220 9th St., NW	Albuquerque	1/29/1979	N/A
Bernalillo	Our Lady of the Angels School	320 Romero St., NW	Albuquerque	11/29/1984	N/A
Bernalillo	Pacific Desk Building	213-215 Gold Ave., SW	Albuquerque	9/30/1980	N/A
Bernalillo	Pearce, John, House	718 Central Ave., SW	Albuquerque	11/22/1980	N/A
Bernalillo	Petroglyph National Monument	6001 Unser Blvd. NW	Albuquerque	6/27/1990	N/A
Bernalillo	Piedras Marcadas Pueblo (LA 290)	Address Restricted	Albuquerque	3/2/1990	N/A
Bernalillo	Pyle, Ernie, House	900 Girard Blvd., SE	Albuquerque	9/22/1997	N/A
Bernalillo	Rancho de Carnue Site	Address Restricted	Albuquerque	5/4/1977	N/A
Bernalillo	Rosenwald Building	320 Central Ave., SW	Albuquerque	6/29/1978	N/A
Bernalillo	Saint Joseph 1930 Hospital	715 Grand, NE	Albuquerque	5/27/1982	N/A
Bernalillo	San Felipe de Neri Church	Old Town Plaza, NW	Albuquerque	10/1/1969	N/A
Bernalillo	San Ignacio Church	1300 Walter St., NE	Albuquerque	8/21/1979	N/A
Bernalillo	Santa Barbara School	1420 Edith Blvd., NE	Albuquerque	9/28/1989	N/A
Bernalillo	Second United Presbyterian Church	812 Edith Blvd., NE	Albuquerque	12/6/1984	N/A
Bernalillo	Shoup Boardinghouse	707 1st St., SW	Albuquerque	2/17/1983	N/A
Bernalillo	Silver Hill Historic District	Roughly bounded by Central Ave., Yale Blvd., Lead Ave., and Sycamore St.	Albuquerque	9/18/1986	N/A
Bernalillo	Simms Building	400 Gold Ave. SW	Albuquerque	2/2/1998	N/A
Bernalillo	Skinner Building	722—724 Central Ave. and 108 8th St., SW	Albuquerque	11/22/1980	N/A
Bernalillo	Solar Building	213 Truman St., NE	Albuquerque	10/10/1989	N/A
Bernalillo	Southwestern Brewery and Ice Company	601 Commercial St., NE	Albuquerque	3/30/1978	N/A
Bernalillo	Springer Building	121 Tijeras Ave., NE	Albuquerque	11/18/1980	N/A
Bernalillo	Spruce Park Historic District	Roughly bounded by University Blvd., Grand Ave., Las Lomas Rd. and Cedar St.	Albuquerque	7/6/1982	N/A



A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the NRHP

County	Resource Name	Address	City	Listed	Multiple
Bernalillo	Superintendent's House, Atlantic & Pacific Railroad	1023 S. 2nd St.	Albuquerque	1/20/1978	N/A
Bernalillo	Vigil, Antonio, House	413 Romero St.	Albuquerque	5/5/1978	N/A
Bernalillo	Washington Apartments	1002—1008 Central Ave., SW	Albuquerque	2/19/1982	N/A
Bernalillo	Werner-Gilchrist House	202 Cornell, SE	Albuquerque	8/2/1982	N/A
Bernalillo	Hodgin Hall	University of New Mexico campus	Albuquerque Mountain	1/30/1978	N/A
Bernalillo	Isleta Pueblo	U.S. 85	Isleta	9/5/1975	N/A
Bernalillo	Holy Child Church	Off I-40	Tijeras	3/8/1978	N/A
Bernalillo	Tijeras Pueblo Archeological Site	Address Restricted	Tijeras	11/17/2005	N/A
Cibola	Bowlin's Old Crater Trading Post	7650 Frontage Rd.	Bluewater	3/21/2006	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Cibola	Route 66, State maintained from Milan to Continental Divide	Along Rte. 66, W of Milan to Continental Divide	Continental Divide	11/19/1997	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Cibola	Route 66 Rural Historic District: Laguna to McCarty's	NM 124 between the I-40 interchanges	Cubero	1/13/1994	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Cibola	Route 66, State Maintained from McCarty's to Grants	Route 66, from E of McCarty's to E of Grants	Grants	11/19/1997	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Cibola	Candelaria Pueblo	Address Restricted	Grants	3/10/1983	N/A
McKinley	Fort Wingate Archeological Site	Address Restricted	Fort Wingate	10/10/1980	Anasazi Sites <del>Within</del> -within the Chacoan Interaction Sphere TR
McKinley	Peggy's Pueblo	Address Restricted	Zuni	8/16/1994	Anasazi Sites <del>Within</del> -within the Chacoan Interaction Sphere TR
McKinley	McKinley County Courthouse	205—209 W. Hill St.	Gallup	2/15/1989	County Courthouses of New Mexico TR
McKinley	Chief Theater	228 W. Coal Ave.	Gallup	5/16/1988	Downtown Gallup MRA
McKinley	Cotton, C. N., Warehouse	101 N. Third St.	Gallup	1/14/1988	Downtown Gallup MRA
McKinley	Drake Hotel	216 E. Sixty-sixth Ave.	Gallup	1/14/1988	Downtown Gallup MRA
McKinley	El Morro Theater	205—209 W. Coal Ave.	Gallup	5/16/1988	Downtown Gallup MRA
McKinley	El Rancho Hotel	100 E. Sixty-sixth Ave.	Gallup	1/14/1988	Downtown Gallup MRA
McKinley	Grand Hotel	306 W. Coal Ave.	Gallup	5/25/1988	Downtown Gallup MRA
McKinley	Harvey Hotel	408 W. Coal Ave.	Gallup	5/25/1988	Downtown Gallup MRA
McKinley	Lebanon Lodge No. 22	106 W. Aztec	Gallup	2/14/1989	Downtown Gallup MRA

## A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the NRHP

County	Resource Name	Address	City	Listed	Multiple
McKinley	Palace Hotel	236 W. Sixty-sixth Ave.	Gallup	5/16/1988	Downtown Gallup MRA
McKinley	Rex Hotel	300 W. Sixty-sixth	Gallup	1/14/1988	Downtown Gallup MRA
McKinley	US Post Office	201 S. First St.	Gallup	5/25/1988	Downtown Gallup MRA
McKinley	White Cafe	100 W. <del>Sixth</del> Sixty-sixth Ave.	Gallup	1/14/1988	Downtown Gallup MRA
McKinley	Redwood Lodge	907 E. 66 Ave.	Gallup	2/13/1998	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
McKinley	State Maintained Route 66—Manuelito to the Arizona Border	W side of the Manuelito grade separation SW to AZ border	Mentmore	11/22/1993	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
McKinley	Route 66, State maintained from Iyanbito to Rehobeth	Rte. 66, from Iyanbito Interchange at I-40 to State Police <del>Sta</del> Station, Rehobeth	Rehobeth	11/19/1997	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
McKinley	Herman's, Roy T., Garage and Service Station	NM 122, 150 <del>yards</del> yards W of I-40 exit	Thoreau	11/22/1993	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
McKinley	Cousins Bros. Trading Post	768 A-D Cousins Rd.	Chi Chil Tah	3/22/2006	N/A
McKinley	Fort Wingate Historic District	NM 400	Fort Wingate	5/26/1978	N/A
McKinley	Southwestern Range and Sheep Breeding Laboratory Historic District	Fort Wingate Work Center, Cibola National Forest	Fort Wingate	5/30/2003	N/A
McKinley	Halona Pueblo	Zuni	Gallup	2/10/1975	N/A
McKinley	Ashcroft—Merrill Historic District	<del>Jct</del> Junction of Bloomfield and McNeil <del>Streets</del> Streets	Ramah	7/27/1990	N/A
McKinley	Vogt, Evon Zartman, Ranch House	1 <del>mile</del> mile S of Ramah, 500 ft. E of NM 53	Ramah	2/4/1993	N/A
Sandoval	Archeological Site No. AR-03-10-03-620	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	4/19/1990	Jemez Cultural Developments in North-Central New Mexico MPS
Sandoval	Borrogo Mesa Agricultural Site	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	4/19/1990	Jemez Cultural Developments in North-Central New Mexico MPS
Sandoval	Jemez Cave	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	4/19/1990	Jemez Cultural Developments in North-Central New Mexico MPS
Sandoval	Virgin Mesa Rock Art Site	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	4/19/1990	Jemez Cultural Developments in North-Central New Mexico MPS
Sandoval	Amoxiumqua Site (FS-530, LA481)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-18, LA-5920	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR

A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the NRHP

<b>County</b>	<b>Resource Name</b>	<b>Address</b>	<b>City</b>	<b>Listed</b>	<b>Multiple</b>
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-199, LA-135	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-3	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-535, LA-385	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-554, LA-386	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-574	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-575	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-580, LA-137	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-647, LA-128	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-688	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-689, LA-403	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Archeological Site FS-8	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Astialakwa Archeological District (FS-360, LA-1825)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Boletsakwa Site (FS-2, LA-136)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Forest Service Archeological Site No. FS-7	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Guacamayo Site (FS0572, LA-189)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Hanakwa Site (FS-578)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Hot Springs Pueblo (FS-505, Bj-73)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Kiashita Site	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Kiatsukwa Site (FS-31 and 504, LA-132 and 133)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Kwastiyukwa Site (FS-11, LA-482)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Nanishagi Site (FS-320, LA-541)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Patokwa Site (FS-5, LA-96)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR

A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the NRHP

County	Resource Name	Address	City	Listed	Multiple
Sandoval	Pejunkwa Site (FS-571, LA-130)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Tostaskwinu Site (FS-579, LA-479)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Tovakwa Site	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Unshagi Site (FS-337, LA-123)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Wabakwa Site (FS-400, LA-478)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Wahajhamka (FS-573)	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	5/21/1984	Jemez Springs Pueblo Sites TR
Sandoval	Roosevelt School	Calle Malinche	Bernalillo	3/15/1996	New Deal in New Mexico MPS
Sandoval	Holiday Mesa Logging Camp	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	9/11/1992	Railroad Logging Era Resources of the Canon de San Diego Land Grant in North—Central New Mexico MPS
Sandoval	Virgin Canyon Logging Camp No. 1	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	9/11/1992	Railroad Logging Era Resources of the Canon de San Diego Land Grant in North—Central New Mexico MPS
Sandoval	Virgin Mesa Logging Camp No. 1	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	9/11/1992	Railroad Logging Era Resources of the Canon de San Diego Land Grant in North—Central New Mexico MPS
Sandoval	Virgin Mesa Logging Camp No. 2	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	9/11/1992	Railroad Logging Era Resources of the Canon de San Diego Land Grant in North—Central New Mexico MPS
Sandoval	Virgin Mesa Logging Camp No. 3	Address Restricted	Jemez Springs	9/11/1992	Railroad Logging Era Resources of the Canon de San Diego Land Grant in North—Central New Mexico MPS
Sandoval	Santo Domingo Indian Trading Post	Route 66 crossing of AT&SF RR-railroad tracks at Domingo	Domingo	1/9/1998	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Sandoval	Pueblo of Santo Domingo (Kiua)	35 milesmi. NE of Albuquerque, off I-25	Albuquerque	12/12/1973	N/A
Sandoval	Abenicio Salazar Historic District	U.S. 85	Bernalillo	6/6/1980	N/A
Sandoval	Jemez Pueblo	28 milesmi. N of Bernalillo on NM 4	Bernalillo	5/2/1977	N/A
Sandoval	Kuaua Ruin	Address Restricted	Bernalillo	1/1/1976	N/A
Sandoval	Our Lady of Sorrows Church	U.S. 85	Bernalillo	4/29/1977	N/A
Sandoval	Sandia Cave	Address Restricted	Bernalillo	10/15/1966	N/A

A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the NRHP

County	Resource Name	Address	City	Listed	Multiple
Sandoval	Tamaya	N of Bernalillo	Bernalillo	11/1/1974	N/A
Sandoval	Zia Pueblo	18 <a href="#">miles</a> W of Bernalillo on NM 44	Bernalillo	4/3/1973	N/A
Sandoval	Espinaso Ridge Pueblo	Address Restricted	Budagher's	1/27/1984	N/A
Sandoval	Pueblo Tuerto	Address Restricted	Budagher's	1/19/1984	N/A
Sandoval	Big Bead Mesa	Address Restricted	Casa Salazar	10/15/1966	N/A
Sandoval	San Ysidro Church	Church Rd.	Corrales	7/30/1980	N/A
Sandoval	San Juan Mesa Ruin	Address Restricted	Jemez Spring	7/9/1970	N/A
Sandoval	Jemez State Monument	NM 4	Jemez Springs	3/14/1973	N/A
Sandoval	Bandelier National Monument	12 <a href="#">miles</a> S of Los Alamos on NM 4	Los Alamos	10/15/1966	N/A
Sandoval	San Jose de las Huertas	Address Restricted	Placitas	7/5/1990	N/A
Sandoval	Cochiti Pueblo	27 <a href="#">miles</a> SW of Santa Fe on the Rio Grande	Santa Fe	11/20/1974	N/A
Sandoval	Tonque Pueblo	Address Restricted	Tejon Grant	1/12/1984	N/A
Torrance	Evans, Greene, Garage	<del>Junction</del> of Broadway and <del>Route</del> 66, NW corner	Moriarty	11/22/1993	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Torrance	Abo	3 <a href="#">miles</a> W of Abo on U.S. 60	Abo	10/15/1966	N/A
Torrance	Moriarty Eclipse Windmill	2 <a href="#">miles</a> (3.2 <a href="#">kilometers</a> ) W of Moriarty off NM 222	Moriarty	6/4/1979	N/A
Torrance	Mountainair Municipal Auditorium	SW corner of Roosevelt Ave. and Beal St.	Mountainair	4/30/1987	N/A
Torrance	Rancho Bonito	S of Mountainair on Gran Quivera Rd.	Mountainair	11/29/1978	N/A
Torrance	Shaffer Hotel	Broadway St.	Mountainair	11/15/1978	N/A
Torrance	Quarai	1 <a href="#">mile</a> S of Punta de Agua	Punta de Agua	10/15/1966	N/A
Valencia	San Mateo Archeological Site	Address Restricted	San Mateo	5/17/1979	Anasazi Sites <del>Within</del> <a href="#">within</a> the Chacoan Interaction Sphere TR (AD)
Valencia	Otero's 66 Service	100 Main St.	Los Lunas	2/13/2003	Route 66 through New Mexico MPS
Valencia	San Estevan del Rey Mission Church	On NM 23	Acoma	4/15/1970	N/A
Valencia	Baca, Miguel E., House	NM 47	Adelino	12/11/1978	N/A
Valencia	Laguna Pueblo	45 <a href="#">miles</a> W of Albuquerque off U.S. 66	Albuquerque	6/19/1973	N/A
Valencia	Belen Hotel	200 Becker Ave.	Belen	11/12/1980	N/A
Valencia	Chaves, Felipe, House	325 Lala St.	Belen	7/4/1980	N/A
Valencia	Harvey, Belen, House	104 N. 1st St.	Belen	10/28/1983	N/A

A. Cultural Resources on Non-BLM Lands Listed on the NRHP

County	Resource Name	Address	City	Listed	Multiple
Valencia	Acoma	13 miles S of Casa Blanca on NM 23	Casa Blanca	10/15/1966	N/A
Valencia	El Morro National Monument	2 miles W of El Morro Via NM 53	El Morro	10/15/1966	N/A
Valencia	Village of Encinal Day School	NW of Encinal	Encinal	8/8/1980	N/A
Valencia	San Jose de la Laguna Mission and Convento	Address unknown at this time	Laguna Pueblo	1/29/1973	N/A
Valencia	Atchison, Topeka, and Santa Fe Railroad Depot	U.S. 85	Los Lunas	8/1/1979	N/A
Valencia	Luna, Tranquilino, House	SW of Los Lunas at <del>junction</del> of U.S. 85 and NM 6	Los Lunas	4/16/1975	N/A
Valencia	Wittwer, Dr. William Frederick, House	NM 6, W of US 85	Los Lunas	2/27/1987	N/A
Valencia	El Cerro Tome Site	0.5 mile E of <del>junction</del> of NM 47 and Tome Hill Rd.	Tome	7/9/1996	N/A
Valencia	Los Ojuelos (The Springs)	Address Restricted	Tome	12/10/1987	N/A
Valencia	Tome Jail	Tome Plaza	Tome	10/5/1977	N/A
Valencia	Hawikuh	12 miles SW of Zuni, Zuni Indian Reservation	Zuni	10/15/1966	N/A
Valencia	Zuni-Cibola Complex	Address Restricted	Zuni	12/2/1974	N/A